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Advanced '~ |
GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

01 July 2003
AGE-NC Project No. 99-0556

Mr Amir Gholami

Alameda County Health Care Services “%flj@ﬁ 2003
Environmental Health Services 9!7[0/
Environmental Protection Heqlfh
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject: Subsurface Investigation Work Plan - Well Locatlon MWw-2

Former Continental Volvo
4030 East 14" Street, Oakland, California

Dear Mr Gholami:

At the request of Mr. Achim Ehrhardt of the former Continental Volvo, Inc. 4dvanced GeoEnvironmental,
Inc. has prepared for the installation of the third approved ground water monitoring wells at the above
referenced site. This letter is an addendum to the AGE prepared Subsurface Investigation Work Plan,dated
05 October 2000. This letter responds to out 01 July conversation for well location.

On the 30 June AGE proceeded to advance two Geoprobe soil borings with a macro sampling device, in an
atternpt to collect ground water. Water was not present in both borings, GB1 down gradient of the former
waste 0il UST nor in GB2 east of the former waste ¢il UST, yet towards the former heating oil UST. Both
open hole casing and a Geoprobe grab ground water sampler were used to collect any ground water, however,
no water was yielded from either soil boring. In order to define the plume of dissolved hydrocarbons,south
and southwest of the former waste 0il UST, AGE proposes to install the final approve well, designatedMW?2,
This well shall be installed in the service entrance to the dealership. The well will be installed with the same
construction as wells MW-1 and MW-3, both which supply adequate ground water for total purgcs and
ground water sample collection. The locatlon of the well is depicted on Flgure 2.

AGE will procure permits and schedule field work with your office, 48 hours in advance of any sampling
at the site. If you have any question or require further information regarding this work plan, please contact
Mr. William Little of our office at (209) 467-1006. .

Sincerely,
Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

William Little o

Project Geologist
California Registered Geologist No. 7473

ce: Mr. Achim Ehrhardt  former Continental Volvo, Inc.
Mr. Jory Hite - McKevitt Volvo

837 Shaw Road, Stockton, California 95215
Telephone (209) 467-1006 FAX (209) 467-1118
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SITE PLAN — WELL LOCATIONS
FORMER CONTINENTAL VOLVO

4030 EAST 14th STREET

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA




